

**FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
PANAMA CITY CAMPUS
THIRTY-NINTH STUDENT GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
MINUTES OF THE MEETING**

Meeting #1-40

5/13/2021

Call to Order: Pres. Garner called the meeting to order at 7:47PM

Pledge of Allegiance: Representative Walker

Moment of Silence: President Garner

Roll Call of Members: President Garner

MEMBERS PRESENT:

MEMBERS ABSENT:

EXCUSED:

UNEXCUSED:

LATE:

LEFT EARLY:

LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: #1-40

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM MEETING #22-39

FACULTY/STAFF/AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Dan Nix: I'm the director of Finance and Administration. Welcome everyone! Looking forward to Summer and Fall semester. Fall Semester is going to be our most challenging and exciting semester in my 14 years here. Looking forward to seeing our campus change and students enjoying campus life and on campus more. We are here to assist, call me or drop by my office. If you see a problem, please let me know! If we can correct it, we'll do everything we can. Several projects going on like food service and Barron building common area getting done by fall. Looking forward to the Barron Building becoming a Student Union. Food Service: met with Shane's Deli and have solutions and will be open for Fall. Any questions?

Allison Moon: Thank you all. A few updates: Kayleigh has been out this week. On behalf of her, put in your time after this meeting, time approvals are early tomorrow morning. On behalf of all SA, Fall is going to be very exciting, I'm very excited! Happy to have housing on campus and students living here. Every aspect of our jobs in SA is going to be affected, lots of new growth! Ill be asking several of you to serve on the new search committees. We want your input! Trying to get an outline together for the Fall. We will be asking Faculty and Staff for volunteers, SGC for support in hosting these events. We'll try to let you do your move-in process! A lot of fun things will happen that weekend. Still busy in the summer with student events too! Monday 17th is the Asian-Pacific-American Heritage Celebration! Tuesday Morning is the first Financial Wellness seminar of this semester! Every other week they'll be providing seminars for free on different topics. Thursday is the first Movie Night with Moana! Following week, Monday 24th is Summer Org Fair for all our clubs and organizations. Wednesday is giveaway of Lucky Bamboo plants in celebration of Asian-Pacific-American Heritage Celebration Month! Ask me or Kayleigh any questions!

Kayleigh Cosson: N/A

Meeting #1-40
5/13/2021

Dr. Clark: Congratulations to all the new officers and Lillian to stepping into President. This is your experience; your leadership right now is going to be memorable. Housing will open on August 20th and a whole bunch of new people will be here for the first time in its history, which means a lot. We want them to have a great experience. We have a great opportunity to welcome them here. Appreciated working with Tyler on the Bay Town Trolley initiative. Reviewing proposals for student health services. New staffing opportunities with Mrs. Moon. New Officers with Dan. And led all by you, SGC. A lot of students will be modelling you. Leave a few slots for our FTIC students and transfer students! Appreciated working with Mia and her leadership with Seminole-Commodore alliance! Just need some signatures to move forward. We'll treat you like professionals right now. It started as soon as you came to FSU. This is your experience so let us know how we can partner with you to make this experience better. Go Noles! "Irvin Clark's cellphone number: 912-844-2018 iclark2@fsu.edu - CALL ME ANYTIME!"

Dean Randy Hanna: To our guests, thank you! We appreciate you being here and being partners with FSU Panama City. I am the Dean of FSU PC and I am also the dean of the college of applied studies; For those of you in RTE, Professional Communication, etc. I am also your academic dean. For the rest im the campus dean and CEO. We work closely with Dr. Clark and Mr. Nix and we work to serve you. Every question we deal with, we look at what is best for student success. It isn't always what students want, but that's how we try to frame the question and answer. Could we do a quick introduction of the members of the council?

FTIC Convocation on the Sunday before classes start in Fall. Up until last Friday FSU required mask-wearing. Now it is just recommended. We have the best maintenance and custodial seen that I've seen anywhere. Please say thank you to them! They are committed to student success just like everyone else here is. We've gone from 0 classes on campus a year ago to flex then face to face, students on campus, and food service now! We're going to need your help as well. rhanna@fsu.edu 8504452511

OFFICERS' REPORTS:

President Garner: I've been in a lot of meetings recently for the Barron Building project. Bothered Dan Nix quite a lot about it yesterday with Mia. Minor changes otherwise Mia is really on top of that. Trying to work on SGC recruiting for a full board. Would like everyone here as well to try and recruit new members. Getting ready for this next semester and reaching out to everyone. Any questions?

Pro-Tempore Tice: Hope you had a good week-break. Not much to add, working on making sure we have good RSO relations. Ill be working further with Dr. Clark and others on Bay Town Trolley Proposal. Tyler Tice | 470-522-3111 | ttice@fsu.edu

Senator Bennett: Hi everyone! As Lilli said, her and I have worked even closer with Dan this past week trying to get the Barron building finished before fall. Hopeful and determined to open this space in conjunction with Seminole Landing move-in! For those unaware, the project takes the Barron Building and transforms it into a Student Union, the sole representation of the Tallahassee athletic teams on campus. The athletic department has deemed the Barron Building THE athletic representation building. Many hoops jumped through for this approval. Working with Dan and Dr. Clark on food service, space, where it'll all go. As of yesterday was painter and pressure washer quotes came in. Also quotes on the lettering for SGC on the outside of the Barron Building. Once we know what's going where, I'll submit the purchasing of the letters. Working on getting furniture for the space as well. One thing I'm excited about is adding another cool novelty chair we're working on getting is a baseball glove chair and ottoman to compliment the helmet chair. It's a lot of work but I'm hopeful to get it done by August.

OLD BUSINESS:

N/A

NEW BUSINESS:

Seminole Hall Project

Senator Bennett's Officer Report

For the Good of the Order

Pro Tempore Tyler Tice: Will be working on Bay Town Trolley proposal in the coming weeks with a clear message soon and maybe talk about what each representative's opinions are on it.

Ethan Lewis: Hopefully soon I can finish up my job as Elections chair with the upcoming retreat and move on to Programming chair and I'm really excited for that.

Cayla Walker: When is the retreat? (Lilli: As soon as Raemi is on the payroll I'll let you know. Hopefully the 18th) Nothing else to add.

Makaila Wilson: Don't have much to add. Question: as we just started classes and got to know my classmates and was talking up the SGC. If anyone's interested, do you want me to let you know? (Lilli: They could email our advisor Kayleigh Cosson or get in touch with me)

President Lillian Garner: Lillian Garner lgarner3@fsu.edu 850-814-8319 Thank you for showing up to the first meeting of the 40th council! Hope you had a great start to your classes! Excited to start my journey as President!

Senator Mia Bennett: N/A

ADJOURNMENT: President Garner moved for the meeting to adjourn at 8:32PM. Motion was seconded.